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Cozen O'Connor
is pleased to welcome
Iden Grant Martyn
to the firm's White Collar
and Complex Criminal
Defense Practice.

Iden Grant Martyn,
a highly successful
white collar defense

attorney, has joined

D.C. office. As an
Assistant United

States Attorney in
the Northern District of Ohio from 1989
through 2000, he handled a wide variety of
matters in the areas of civil and criminal
fraud, bankruptcy and health care law. He
was appointed to the Executive Office for
United States Attorneys (EOUSA) where he
eventually served as Principal Deputy
Director—the second-highest position in
that organization. During his years with the
government, Martyn was the recipient of
numerous awards, including the “Director’s
Award,” the highest award bestowed by
the EOUSA.

In his highly respected private practice,
Iden concentrates on representing
corporations and senior-level corporate
officials in both civil and criminal fraud
matters. He has extensive experience
handling False Claims Act matters for a broad
range of clients in the healthcare, defense

contract and financial services industries.

Cozen O’Connor proudly welcomes Iden

Martyn to the firm.
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A recent, unanimous decision of the U.S. Supreme Court appears significantly to reduce the
potential liability under the False Claims Act for claims health care providers file with private
Medicare and Medicaid managed care organizations, as opposed to with the Medicare and
Medicaid fee-for-service programs. Allison Engine Co. v. United States ex rel. Sanders, 553 U.S.
_ (No. 07-214, June 9, 2008).

Specifically, the Court in Allison Engine addressed the necessary showings to prove violations of
31 U.S.C. §§ 3729(a)(2) & 3729(a)(3), which impose civil liability, respectively, on any person
who knowingly uses a “false record or statement to get a false or fraudulent claim paid or
approved by the Government” and any person who “conspires to defraud the Government by
getting a false or fraudulent claim allowed or paid.” With respect to Section 3729(a)(2), the Court
held that it was insufficient for a plaintiff merely to show that government funds were used to pay
a false claim. Instead, while it is not necessary for the defendant to have presented the false claim
to the government, the plaintiff “must prove that the defendant intended the false record or
statement be material to the Government’s decision to pay or approve the claim.” With respect to
Section 3729(a)(3), the Court held that a plaintiff “must show that the conspirators agreed to make
use of the false record or statement” likewise to materially affect the Government’s payment or
approval decision with respect to a false claim.

Allison Engine involved contracts between the U.S. Navy and two shipyards to build a fleet of
destroyers. The shipyards subcontracted with the Allison Engine Company to build generator sets
to supply electrical power for the ships. Allison Engine then subcontracted with General Tool
Company (GTC), which in turn subcontracted with Southern Ohio Fabricators, Inc. All of the
funds used to pay the subcontracts ultimately came from the Federal Treasury. Two former
employees of GTC brought a whistleblower action under the FCA (ie., 31 U.S.C. Secs.
3729(a)(1)-(3)), alleging that the subcontractors both (i) submitted fraudulent invoices to the
shipyards seeking payment for work that had not been done to contract specifications and (ii)
knowingly issued certificates of conformance that falsely claimed that the generator sets had in
fact been built to the specifications.

After the case was tried to a jury, a federal district court found that the whistleblowers could not
prevail on their FCA causes of action as a matter of law, because they had not introduced the
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invoices submitted by the shipyards to the Navy and thus had not shown that the subcontractors had presented false
claims directly to the Government. The United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit reversed, holding that
it was sufficient to prove that a defendant intended a false claim to be paid by a contractor using Government funds.

The Supreme Court disagreed with both lower courts, noting that Section 3729(a)(2) imposed liability specifically
for making a false statement “to get” a false claim “paid or approved by the Government.” This statutory language
must require that the defendant made the false statement with the intent that the Government itself would pay a false
claim, the Court reasoned, or the FCA would sweep far broader than its intended role of combating fraud against
the Government. Otherwise, if merely showing that a claim was paid with Government funds was sufficient, then
any false claim to an entity that receives substantial federal grants — like most colleges or universities, for example
— could lead to liability under the statute. A claim as defined by the FCA includes claims submitted to a Government
contractor as well as those submitted directly to the Government, the Court noted, and it is not a pre-requisite under
Section 3729(a)(2) for the defendant to have presented a false claim to the Government. Nonetheless, for liability
to attach under this provision in the context of a false statement submitted by a subcontractor or other defendant to
a private entity acting as a Government contractor, the defendant must have made the submission intending for the
statement “to be used by the prime contractor to get the Government to pay its claim.”

It remains to be seen how courts will apply these holdings in the context of Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement.
At the very least, however, there is now a serious question as to whether a health care provider can be held liable
under the FCA for submitting a false statement to get a false or fraudulent claim paid by, for example, a private
entity serving as an at-risk Medicaid MCO. While the MCO ultimately uses Government funds — in the form of
capitation payments from the State Medicaid agency — to pay such a claim, it cannot be said that the provider
intended for the Government to rely on the false statement as a condition of making the capitation payments to the
MCO, as Allison Engine would appear to require.
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